July 20, 2010

Mayor John Dickert

& the Common Council
City Hall
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, W1 53403

Ladies & Gentlemen:

The Director of Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services would like to meet with the Board
of Cemetery Commissioners to request the amendment of Ordinance Sec. 30-121 Sale;
numbering of burial spaces, to change the number of burial spaces to be sold to one
person from 20 graves to 10 graves.

Appropriate staff will be available to answer any questions you may have.

Respectfully requested,

Donnie Snow
Director



